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DIRECTOR 

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 

MEMO TO: Stanislaus County Clerk's Office 

FROM: Stanislaus County Department of Parks and Recreation 

SUBJECT: Filing of Notice of Exemption 

PROJECT TITLE: Frank Raines Off-Highway Vehicle Ground Operations Grant 

PROJECT APPLICANT: Stanislaus County Department of Parks and Recreation 

PROJECT LOCATION: 17802 Del Puerto Canyon Rd, Patterson, CA 95363 

Vinal Chand 
ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGER 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The Ground Operations project grant funds will be used for the existing campgrounds, the facilities, and 
the Off-Highway areas of Frank Raines Regional Park. 

NAME OF AGENCY APPROVING PROJECT: Stanislaus County Department of Parks and Recreation 

Exempt Status: (check one) 

□ Ministerial (Section 21080 (b)(1); 15268); 

□ Declared Emergency (Section 21080 (b) (3); 15269 (a)); 

□ Emergency Project (Section 21080 (b) (4); 15269 (b) (c)); 

~Categorical Exemption. State type and section number: 15301 

□Statutory Exemptions. State code number: 

Reason why project is exempt: Under CEQA Section 15301 (class 1: operation, repair, maintenance, or minor alteration of 
existing structures or facilities not expanding existing uses) this project is categorically exempt. 

LEAD AGENCY: Stanislaus County Department of Parks and Recreation 

CONTACT PERSON: Karla Garcia 

TELEPHONE: (209) 525-6783 

DATE:_.:)_(~_~_, ?\f_____._____ 


